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From:  Laura Binnie |

Sent:  Sun, 14 Feb 2021 14:27:27 +1100 (AEDT)

To:  Angus Liewellyn
Ce: Darryl Brown . Myles Farley,
' Peter Meakin

Tasha Smithies
Subject: Re: Monday promo NB handle with extreme care

Karen Bunting

That request for an early shift for one of the writers will have to go through Karen.

["ve copied her in to advise.

>On 14 Feb 2021, at 1:22 pm, Angus Llewellyn ||| | Y o<

>
> Definitely need to send Sam the clip today as he story will appear early tomorrow morning. Not sure if it’s midnight or 6am

or whatsocver but she’ll need it today.
>

>1t’d be great to have the social clip ready to go on Monday if we can use it early Might be risky though?

> Do we have anyone in social who could start early tomorrow - that’s a possible solution?
>

>> On 14 Feb 2021, at 12:38 pm, Laura Binnic ||| | | I o<

>> Hi Angus,

>

>> Just had a quick chat with Darryl about the promo clip (but unfortunately I wasn’t much help to him).
>>

== Do you know when Sam is expecting the news.com clip? (Is it tonight or tomorrow morning?)

=>> And secondly, I don’t think we should send our socials clip across to the online team until tomorrow morning given this is
such a sensitive story. What do vou think?

>> And final question - is Lisa recording the VO at TEN or is it being fed through some other way?

>>

>> (Glad it all went well in Canberra vesterday too.

>

>> Cheers,

>> Laura
>
>>

>>>> On 14 Feb 2021, at 12:18 pm, Angus Llewellyn ||| NG ot
>>>

>>> Pretty sure it was the second last take was the best of this.

=>>> Darryl please make sure vou check before sending to anyone - this one is very sensitive.

>>>

>>>MONDAY PROMO (still TBC if we’re using this)

=>> Tonight, the story of a promising young woman allegedly sexually assaulted inside Parliament House.

>>>

>>> SYNC (edited shorter clip from story)

>>> “How many times would you estimate you said to him to stop?”

>>> “At least half a dozen. | was crying the whole way through.”

>>>

> Now she’s being denied access to vital evidence because of archaic laws to protect our politicians.
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